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-ATTN: Mr. Russell Youngdahl ,

Senior Vice President --

212 West Michigan Avenue
Jackson, Michigan 49201

Gentlemen:

We have received your letter of April 18, 1972, which describes the-
status of construction of the Midland Plant at the present time and
requests the Commission to consider authorizing (1) continuing the
limited activities previously permitted by 10 CFR 50.10(b), and (2)
retention of the exemption issued July 30, 1970, which authorized
certain work on the containment and auxiliary buildings.

We understand that all construction effort at the Midland site has
been suspended. In accordance with your request, we will hold our
evaluation of the information contained in your letter in abeyance
until you make a supplemental filing requesting resumption of con-
struction activities. At that time we will evaluate the information
submitted and prepare the determination and findings required by
10 CFR 50.10 (d) (2).

Sincerely,
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